FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
	I would like to submit the following FOI request regarding your Adult Services provision please? 

	

	1. What case management system do you use for adult social care? 
Liquidlogic LAS
2. When is the contract for the case management system up for renewal? 

2032

	3. Please provide the please provide name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s) of the individual responsible for the Adults Case Management System within your organisation 

Kate Galoppi, Director for Adult Social Care & Commissioning 
Kate.Galoppi@leicester.gov.uk   

0116 454 1004

	4. Do you have a web-based directory of services/eMarketplace for adult social care? 

Yes, a directory called MYCHOICE. Providers of ASC services are encouraged to register details of their services on the MYCHOICE directory.

	5. Is this directory / eMarketplace developed in-house or by an external provider? 

External provider

	6. If an external provider please provide the name of the supplier? 

It is purchased via Adult Social Care’s contract with Liquidlogic via their subcontractor (Oxford Computer Consultants).

	7. If an external provider please provide the renewal date for the contract 

2032 (aligned to Liquidlogic contract)

	8. What is the annual support cost for your directory/eMarketplace? 

£13,918 in total (with ASC responsible for half of it)

	9. Are there any plans to review provision of your directory / Marketplace? 

No

	10. Please provide the name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s) of the individual responsible for the directory / eMarketplace within your organisation 

Kate Galoppi, Director for Adult Social Care & Commissioning 
Kate.Galoppi@leicester.gov.uk   

0116 454 1004
11. Who oversees the management of personal budgets and direct payments and integrated personal budgets and what are their contact details? – ie. name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s) 

Kate Galoppi, Director for Adult Social Care & Commissioning 
Kate.Galoppi@leicester.gov.uk   

0116 454 1004
(manages alongside counterpart in the National Health Service, NHS EAST LEICESTERSHIRE AND RUTLAND CCG) 

12. Does the LA support the administration, delivery and or/management of Personal health budgets and if so who is the contact at the LA about this and their contact details? - ie. name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s) 

No, the NHS manage all personal health budget themselves

13. Who oversees the provision of personal assistants and what are their contact details? - ie. name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s) 

The Council doesn’t provide, employ, recommend or oversee the appointment of personal assistants.  We have a contract with 3 organisations to provide a Direct Payment Support Service, each organisation will hold their own independent register of PAs and it is up to the individual in receipt of a Direct Payment to appoint their own PA.

14. Does the LA use digital solutions to assist with the delivery and budget management of personal budgets, direct payments or integrated budgets? 

Yes

15. If yes, what system is used and who is the provider and when is contract expiry due? 
ALLPAY Ltd, Whitestone Business Park, Whitestone, Hereford, Herefordshire HR1 3SE. 

Contract expiry 18/09/2024 + 24month option to extend.

16. If no, is this something that you are considering and who in the LA is the person to contact about this and what are their contact details? - ie. name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s) 

Not Applicable

17. Who is the current Director of Finance for ASC within the LA and what are their contact details ie. name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s) 

There is no Director of Finance for ASC so the details for the Head of Finance has been provided. 
Martin Judson, Head of Finance, Adult Services/Education and Children’s Services

Martin.Judson@leicester.gov.uk, 
0116 454 1004
18. Who is the Integrated Services lead at the LA and what are their contact details - ie. name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s) 
19. Is there a Transformation Manager or Personalisation Lead or similar role? If yes please provide job title, name(s), email(s) address? 

In response to questions 18-19, The Council do not have these role types/designations and information relevant to this question is not held. The Council is informing you of this as required by Section 1(1) of the Act. 



You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
